SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE APPROVED

Minutes

Thursday, April 17, 2014

Present:	T. McGrath, M. Parsons (Proxy for J. Clymer & F. Zand), J. Parker, E. Norvell, M. Fritch,
	A. MacNeill, L. Shimazaki, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, C. Kalck (Proxy for J. Ellis &
	T. Walker), A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers, R. Boyd, T. Nguyen, A. Svedberg
Absent:	J. Clymer (Excused), J. Ellis (Excused), T. Walker (Excused), F. Zand (Excused)
Guests:	A. Dines, P. Fischer, S. Lazear

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members and guests.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to approve the revised agenda for April 17, 2014.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Kalck to approve the minutes of March 20, 2014. 1 abstention

Information

- * Changes/suggestions for the Academic Senate's draft constitution are still being accepted by M. Parsons. The Academic Senate executive officers are reviewing the draft constitution and are anticipating having it ready by fall. M. Parsons will continue to update the committee as to changes that pertain to the CRC committee.
- M. Parsons attended the ASCCC Plenary in San Francisco April 10-12, 2014 and reported on the following items.
 - AB1451 Concurrent enrollment (HS & College)
 - SB1068 ACCJC accreditation of community colleges or by another federally recognized accrediting agency
 - SB850 Award Baccalaureate Degrees at Community Colleges (The state academic Senate has a resolution to not support this bill.)
 - AB86 Adult Education/Basic Skills
 - Enrollment Management State statistic data from 2006 through 2013 shows the lack of repeatability had the greatest effect on Art and Physical Education enrollments.
 - Performance-based Funding CSU Sacramento's spring 2014 presentation given by L. Varlotta included the possibility of California switching from enrollment-based funding to performance-based funding.
- * The Curriculum Institute will be held in San Jose July 10-15, 2014. M. Parsons, E. Norvell and D. Rogers are planning to attend. Registration, travel, hotel, and car rental should be included when requesting funds to attend.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/D. Rogers to implement 2:15pm as the start time for CRC meetings effective fall 2014.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/A. Oberbauer to approve the revised draft 2014-2015 CRC Calendar.

Committee Level Curriculum

- MSC T. Nguyen/A. Hoffman to submit the consent agenda items **ARCH 100 & ARCH 175** Mesa only revisions, **ARCH 106** Mesa only deactivation and **MUSI 137** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kalck/L. Horsman to submit MATH 118 aligned revision to CIC.

- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Nguyen to submit the SPAN ADT Degree Mesa only new program to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kalck/J. Parker to submit ANHL 115, ANHL 145(120), ANHL 145L (120), ANHL 155(105), ANHL 155L(105L), ANHL 260(255) & ANHL 260L(255L) Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to submit **DRAM 268A(268)** Mesa only revision and **DRAM 268B** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- MSC A. Hoffman/L. Horsman to submit FASH 120, FASH 130, FASH 141, FASH 150, FASH 160, FASH 161, FASH 162, FASH 171, FASH 172, FASH 175, FASH 176, FASH 178, FASH 190 and FASH 199A Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC T. Nguyen/M. Fritch to submit the AMSL English Interpretation AA Degree & Certificate of Achievement Mesa only revisions to CIC as walk-ins for the April 24, 2014 meeting.
- * MSC C. Kalck/ L. Horsman to submit **HIST 100 & HIST 101** aligned revisions for GE and Mesa only Distance Learning for HIST 100 to CIC as walk-ins for the April 24, 2014 meeting.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/L. Horsman to submit **MEDA 110 & MEDA 115** Mesa only revisions and Distance Learning to CIC as walk-ins for the April 24, 2014 meeting.
- * There are no proposals on hold.
- * M. Parsons reported CID #'s are still a challenge and courses are being adjusted as necessary to meet **ADT** Degree needs. Chemistry and Computer Science faculty are working on ADT degrees and have challenges with the lower number of units required in ADT degrees.

City

- * The deactivation of CISC 128 was reviewed without comment.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to not support the activation of **NUTR 270**. M. Parsons will make add this into the CurricUNET comments.

Miramar

* The AVIA 133 revision and CISC deactivation proposals were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported that CIC is now only approving curriculum for Fall 2015 implementation 2015 unless there are specific situations approved by VPIs and Vice Chancellor of Instruction. She will be addressing the committee's concerns at the April 24 CIC meeting.
- * The 3/13/2014, 3/13/2014 Addendum, Virtual Vote 3/14/2014, 3/27/2014, 4/10/2014 summaries were emailed to members.
- * MSC T. Nguyen/R. Boyd to adjourn at 3:45 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: May 1, 2014 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435